
B. 

C. Confirmation of Posting ----------------------------------------------------------------------1 nformational
D. Open Meeting Compliance -----------------------------------------------------------------1 nformational

Review Written Comments -----------------------------------------------------------------1 nformational

3. 

6. 
7. 

STATE OF NEVADA 
Dr. Tiffany G. Tyler-Garner 

Director 
Steve Slsolak 

Governor Renee L. Olson 
Administrator 

Kelly D. Wueat 
Commission Administrator 

Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation 

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DIVISION 

500 E. Third Street 

Carson City, Nevada 89713-0001 

Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
Post Date: April 24, 2019 

The Commission on Postsecondary Education will conduct a meeting on May 8
1 

2019, commencing
9:00 a.m., at the locations listed below via videoconferencing: 

Place of Meeting: Live Meeting: Live Meeting: 
DETR - SAO Auditorium DETR - Stan Jones Building, Conf. Rm. A-C 
500 East Third Street 2800 E. St. Louis Avenue 
Carson City, Nevada 89713 Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 

The Commission may take items out of order; combine two or more items for consideration; remove an 
item from the agenda; or, delay discussion on any item. The Commission will take public comment at 
the beginning and end of this meeting and may allow public comment after conclusion of any contested 
case or quasi-judicial proceedings that may affect the due process rights of an individual. The 
Commission will limit public comment to five minutes. Written submissions will be considered. While 
there will be no restriction on comments based on viewpoint, repetitive comments will be limited. 

AGENDA 
General Business 
A. Cal I to Order------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1nformational

PubIic Comment -------------------------------------------------------------------------------1nformational
Chair may limit public comment to 5 minutes per speaker, but may not restrict comment based upon 
viewpoint. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under the public comment period, unless 
the matter itself has been specifically included on this agenda as an action item. 

E. 
Roll Call------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------I nformationalF.

G. Adoption of Agenda--------------------------------------------------------------------------- For possible action
H. Approval of February 5, 2019 Minutes ---------------------------------------------------For possible actionI. Administrator's Report -----------------------------------------------------------------------1nformational

Applicants for consideration of a Full-Term License
1. Century 21 Americana ----------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action
2. Music Alliance Academy---------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action

4. 
Nevada Security Guard Training Academy ---------------------------------------------For possible action 
Redemption Kitchen--------------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action 

Applicants for consideration of Initial Provisional Licensure 
5. Community Ambulance Health Science Center----------------------------------------For possible action

Laurus College---------------------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action
Montessori Training of Southern Nevada------------------------------------------------For possible action

Page I of2 



Commission on Postsecondary Education 
Meeting Notice and Agenda 

May 8, 2019 

8. Reno Dental Assistant School -------------------------------------------------------------For possible action
9. Reno Medical Assistant School------------------------------------------------------------For possible action
10. Rika Makeup Academy ----------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action
11. Southeastern University ---------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action

Order to Refund 
12. Gold Star Gaming-----------------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action

Comments
13. PubileComment------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Informational

Chair ma limit public comment to 5 minutes per speaker, but may not restrict comment based upon[ viewpoin . No action may be taken upon a matter raised under the public comment period, unless
the matter itself has been specifically included on this agenda as an action item.

Adiournment 
1 . Act4 ournment------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ FJ or possible action 

A copy of the meeting Notice and Agenda can be requested either in person or by written request to 
the Commission on Postsecondary Education, 8778 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 115, Las Vegas, 
Nevada 8 9123 or telephone Susan Beckett at (702) 486-7330 ext. 2 23 or fax request to (702) 486-
7340. Copies of pertinent documents will also be made available on the CPE and DETR website at: 
http://cpe.nv.gov and http://nvdetr.org. 

NOTE: Written comments must be received by the Commission on Postsecondary Education on or before April 
29, 2019, at the following address: 

Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation 
Employment Security Division 
Commission on Postsecondary Education 
Attn: Susan Beckett 
8778 South Maryland Pkwy, Suite 115 
Las Vegas, NV 89123 

NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations or assistance at the meeting should 
notify the Commission on Postsecondary Education in writing at 8778 S. Maryland Pkwy, Suite 115, Las Vegas, 
Nevada 89123, or call Susan Beckett at (702) 486-7330 ext. 223 (for individuals who are deaf or have hearing 
disabilities, dial TTY (800) 326-6868 or 711 for Relay Nevada) or send a fax to (702) 486-7340 within 72 hours of 
meeting date and time. Supporting materials as provided for in NRS 241.020(5) may be obtained by contacting 
Susan Beckett at the above-noted contact information. 

Notice of this meeting was mailed to groups and individuals as requested at the following locations on or 
before 9 a.m. on the 3rd working day prior to the scheduled meeting date. 
1. Commission on Postsecondary Education principal office at 8778 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 115, Las Vegas, NV 89123 
2. DETR - Stan Jones Building, 2800 E. St. Louis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89148 
3. DETR- State Administrative Office, 500 E. Third Street, Carson City, NV 89713 
4. Grant Sawyer Building, 2501 Washington Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101 

Notice of this meeting was posted on the Internet on the following websites: DETR's Public Notices website at: 
http://nvdetr.org/public_notices.htm, the State of Nevada's Public Notices website at: https://notice.nv.gov/, the Commission 
on Postsecondary Education page at www.cpe.nv.gov, and the Administrative Regulation Notices website at: 
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/Notice/N. 

Page 2 of2 

http://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/Notice/N
www.cpe.nv.gov
https://notice.nv.gov
http://nvdetr.org/public_notices.htm


STATE OF NEVADA 
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DIVISION 

COMMISSION ON POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION 

This meeting, conducted by the Commission on Postsecondary Education Chapter 394 of 
Nevada Administrative Code pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute NRS 394.383.

NEV ADA COMMISSION ON POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION 

Tuesday, February 5, 2019;.M. 

Place of Meeting: Live Meeting:
DETR- SAO Auditorium ... ·:· · .. DETR - Stan Jones Building, Conf. Rm. A-C 
500 East Third Street . 2800 E. St. Louis A venue
Carson City, Nevada 89?}j: 

1 



Member of the Commission on Postsecondary Education 
Present in Las Vegas 

Sharon Frederick 
Jill Hersha 
Jon Ponder 

Member of the Commission on Postsecondary Education 
Not Present 
BJ North, Chairperson 
Rene Cantu 

2 



STATE OF NEVADA 
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DIVISION 

COMMISSION ON POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION 

February 5, 2019-9:03 A.M. 

Call to Order 
The meeting was held at the Department of Employment Training and Rehabilitation Conference 
Meeting Rooms, in Las Vegas, Nevada and the 

b
SAO 

_
Auditorium, 

Chair 
Carson 

Commissioner 
City (via 

Clark 
video 

atconferencing). The meeting was called to order 
approximately 9:03 AM. 

Public Comments 
Vice-Chair Commissioner Clark stated, we will now open it up to Public Comment. Do we have 
any public comment in the South? Commissio.ner Frederick stated, yes, :we have one person here 
in the South and it is Amanda Marin. Commiss_1_09er Clark stated, if you w9uld come forward 
and if you would understand we cannot talce action)n __fu.e pcomment m. Amanda Luz Marin 
began speaking, I have a_Bachelor's DegrJ9:. liealth Administratioqoand I am also a Medical 
Assistant. Ms. Marin began · reading from?fJetter she prepared, see Exhibit 1. 
Commissioner Clark, it is my understanding comments'. are complete now? Commissioner 
Frederick, yes and that was our only public comment. 

Commissioner Clark, _is there anybody else from  public that would like to malce comment? 
No. 

Susan Beckett for _the record, Administrative sistant III, Employment Security Division, 
Commission on .Posts_econdary Education. Yes, proper Notice was provided for this Meeting 
pursuant_ to Nevada's-· Open Meeting Law, NRS 241.020 and confirmation of posting was

For the record, th1fis Susan Beckett, again, Administrative Assistant III, Employment Security 
Division, Commission on Postsecondary Education, we are in compliance with the open meeting 
law. 

Written Comments 
Nate Clark, Vice-Chair Commissioner asked whether written comments were received. We do 
not have any written comments, Maricris Wu. 

3 



Roll Call 
• Rene Cantu-Excused
• Vice Chair Nathan Clark-Present via conference call
• Sharon Frederick-Present
• Jill Hersha-Present
• Grant Nielson-Present via conference call
• Chair BJ North-Excused
• Jon Ponder- Present

This is Susan Beckett, roll has been taken and quorum has been confinned. 

Adoption of Agenda: 
Motion: 
Second: Commissioner Hersha. 

Commissioner Frederick-Motion to adogenda, for February 5, 2019. 

Discussion: None. 
Results: Unanimous, agenda is adopted as presented . 

.; . ·-. 

Approval of Minutes November 7, 2018 
Motion: 

meeting.
Commissioner 

 
Hersha -

 
Motion to approve the · minutes from Noyember 7, 2018

Second: 
Discussion: None. 

Commissioner Frederick,
··.

Results: Unanimous, motion pas

_ Administrator Kelly Wst, just joined at SAO Auditorium. Commissioner Clark, just in time for 
Agenda item I, Aclni@sfyator's Report._o My apologies, I have been driving for an hour and a half 
in the snow. Comnnssioner Clark/did you drive in from Reno? Administrator Wuest, yes. 
j Commissioner Clark, you should have ust come to my office. Administrator Wuest, thank 
you. 

1. Legislative Session

DETR has a unit responsible for monitoring and responding to fiscal notes and legislative requests. 

CPE BDR- Related to the Commission and VA Education Benefits- Provides schools suspended from 
the VA Educational Benefits the ability to request a hearing concerning potential withdrawal from the 
program. Request would add an additional Commissioner representing veterans. Will provide bill number 
as available. 

SB 32 - Related to Workforce Development - Expands the definition of •employer" to include nonprofit 
organizations to participate in workforce programs to Include recruitment, assessment and training. This 
expanded definition could permit nonprofit organizations to development postsecondary training programs 
without llcensure. 

4 



· · · 

2. School Updated and Closure

Art Institution of Las Vegas - On January 8, 201 9, the Art Institute of Las Vegas received two campus level
Show Cause Notices for placement and retention from ACICS requiring the submission of a teach out plan
among other requirements. Upon hearing rumors of the local campus being closed, I visited Al finding the doors
were open but Notice of Secure due to unpaid Clark County taxes. Dream Center Education Holdings, the
owners of Al filed for receivership on Friday January 18, 201 9 due to financial issues. CPE has participated in
calls with DOE, other state regulators, and the accrediting bodies concerning the developments with the 
condition. Staff has requested information concerning the teach out proposal and legal filing. 

Brightwood College closed the Las Vegas campus on December 7, 2018, after receiving a Withdrawal of 
Accreditation by Suspension notice from ACICS on December 4, 2018. , Virginia College, LLC., the owners of 
Brightwood College had previously been granted receivership and was working on the sale of the school. The
leadership of Brightwood College had been in communication with the Administrator and had devised a
contingency plan in case a purchase of the school was not approved ·the U.S. DOE. The campus closed at the 
end of semester courses. 

CPE has received a complete list of students attending at the time of closure, all transcripts and student ledgers. 
A total of 440 students were attending at closure inc.Juding 41 student who complete a program of study and 
graduated. From the remaining 399 students, CPE has worked with several institutions to assist in providing 
final transcripts for transfer evaluations. There are two majors that do not have similar programs within Nevada 
and will if applicable participate in student indemnification: Practical Nursing and Medical Assistant with X-Ray·· ·· ·· Technician impact 1 1 9  students. 

ITT Technical Institute - The bankruptcy proceeding from ITT Technical Institute is almost complete. Students 
who filed individual claims as part of the bankruptcy will receive settlements and the courts removed all student 
debt connected to loans that were connected to ITT Technical lnstitute .. These actions will be complete within 

It will reduce the amount p the surety bond.e' ',
.

Other Closures  
Nevada Dialysis and Technical School - granted visional license in August 2018  and never enrolled 
students. School voluntarily s endered license . 

Altierus College was purcha  by the owner. of National Technical Institute located in Las Vegas. The 
accrediting body has approved the new owners to restart the previously approved programs. The school has
changeq Its name to Las Vegas College which was the one of the school's former names. 

..o ·'·,;_:;/\·,. "'-'¾/, ··. ' · ,.3. Quarterly Reporte- With 24 schools unreported, the total enrollment for the October 1 ,  201 8  - December 31 , · · 
201 8 quarter stands 

::
at 5,035 students. . . . 

Oct - Dec 201 6  Oct - Dec 201 5  Oct - Dec 201 4  
4,404 5,375 5,673 

4. CPE Quarterly Activ-£-61 ,  2018 - December 31 , 2018

CPE Activity Number of CPE Activity Number of 
Applications Applications 
Processed Processed 

License Renewals 18 Agent Permits 28 
Experiential License 2 VA Comoliance Visits/Other Visits 2 
School Change of Ownerships 4 VA Program Approvals 235 
Distance Education Exemptions 4 SARA Notifications 5 
License Evaluations 12 School Audits 6 

5 



5. CPE Student Complaints: October 1 ,  2018  - December 31 , 2018

School Name Date Filed Issues/Allegations Findings Status 
Roseman 8/1e7/1e8 Quality of Education Investigation in 
University of Failure to follow process 
Health Sciences administrative 

process 
Inappropriate 
censorship 

Arizona College 12/8/18 Unfairly dismissed, School followed Closed 
failure to follow policies for student 
policies termination due to 
Mistreatment by . '.: ·.proof.of student 
faculty :plagiarism 

Administrator Wuest that concludes my administrators report. 

Proposed changes to NAC 394.685 Termination or Continued Employment 
This is Administrator Wuest, we arelooking for possiblon. There was a question regarding what 
was the appropriate number of ye_ars that are in this process? Right now, it is ten years, if you 
have committed a felony within the last ten years you must sit in front of the commission to 
determine if you will continue employment. We looked at everything we have done in the past, 
some of the data from 201 5, we started collecting additional data as we went on so we have 
somethings that aren't specified as· far as what the charges are and what occurred. The first page 
is what was presented last time. ·:If you look at the second page there is a table tracking the 
backgrounds. What was ped_by_ the Director of DETR was three years and that was from 

the time _of conviction. That . is not . from sentencing . . of a person. It is time of conviction, three

Detailed Background Information Number of Staff 
Background Initiated 5,212 
Backgrounds Completed 4,730 
Background never· completed/left employment prior to fingerprinting 482 
Felony Convictions 180 
Individuals terminated (for a ll reasons) prior to hearing 36 
Approved by Administrator (with school support) 141 

Hearing Conducted 3 
Commission Approvals 2 

6 

https://proof.of


Not date 10 8-10 5-7 3-4 Less 
specified years + years years years than 3

years 
Not Felony 16 14 11 16 9 3 

No Longer employed 17 11 3 4 6 8 

Approved By Commission 1 1 

Denial by commission 1 

In  process 1 4 

School Closed 2 
Approved School/ Ad min (10+) 58 

35 83 .: - · : 15 22 15 16 

Administrator Wuest furthered, why this is important is-some of the schools rely on this for 
their background process. Depending onare in place, · · it ·may not suffice for the 
background process of the company and whl is looking  What we are looking for 

Commissioner Clark asked, I was looking at this table and was not able to draw any conclusion
and was hoping you would be able to give  some insight to help me out with that. It looks
like you and I agree on that. What is the intent 'of this cha.nge, why was it proposed and what 
are we trying to achieve? Administrator Wuest" °nded, where the change came from, it came 
from Governor Sandoval's trying to p r opportus to people who had convictions and to provide 
them a friendlier workforce, to_ th individuals. The problem is when you work 
in a school it is a position of trust as faculty rator so there is an inherent risk
that comes with it. One thing tha 
first part of the ge would make it where if a person is ever convicted of a felony they 
must notify the employer. The  eiimihat if it is beyond the number of years. If wejust 
change ha lf of if and change that part it would provide a (inaudible). It was then 
further requested by Director so·derberg that we reduce it in number of years. It was a 
double impact. Part of it was someone convicted of a DUI 35 years ago, how relevant is 
that to 
their employment and could that · . ..fact cause someone to leave employment or not be 
approved by their employer. ·.
Commissioner Clark asked, ·would that regulation allow us to provide an explanation, their 
conviction and their situation since then and either the Administrator or CPE depending on 
the severity makes a judgement call on that correct? Administrator Wuest responded, yes, 
if it has been beyond ten years it first goes to the Administrator and if they don't agree 
with that decision then they can request a hearing. I have not had anyone request a hearing. 
I will tell you that most of the people who have had felonies with ten plus years it's been 
unrelated to their job. It's been drugs and DUI that is the majority of what I see. Many times, 
it is something that happened in youth and had nothing else on their record. There is 
nothing that indicates that 

7 



It almost feels 
ve people a better opportunity by mov

person has not changed their life. If you look at ten plus years approved by the schools and the 
admin istrator there was 58 individuals that never went to hearing. 

There was also a big group of people who left employment and we do not know why they left 
employment. There was 482 people who left employment prior to fin ish ing the background 
process. Comm issioner Clark asked, we don't know why they left employment? Adm inistrator 
Wuest replied, we don't know the reason why they left employment. Schools don't have to tell 
us. Commissioner Clark asked, so we have no real information that the reason for them leaving 
is the impact of the law as it stands on the books today. like we are making an 
arb itrary change, it is really going to gi ing to th is three 
years? 

Th is is Commissioner Hersha, when I look at the table· I see that from five to seven years there 
was somebody who was den ied by the commission and there is sti l l  one that is in p rocess to me 
it would at least make more since to notify the seven years because the comm ission den ied 
somebody during that time.  If we stick with the three to four that would h_ave never happened . 
Comm issioner Clark, again that one is arbitrary because it happened to faU fr1.the seven years 
old. What if it happened at eig Are w years. Or flve to seven years. Why would we want to 
change this? This is Commissioner Ponder, I wish there was a way that we would be able to see 
the folks who were going through the background process and left. I would be to see if there 
was an actual problem with the background or if it was another reason that made that dn. I 
think we should also take into consideration th ings that happened the last _legislative session 
with regards to records seal. I think there is a lot owayt wsealed and when those things 
could be sealed for those folks that hadrpund challenges could be considered for 
opportunities. 
CommissClark stated, ! e

° 
_can give my own personal experience with th is whi le running a 

school I have had . instances where I found out that an employee had a conviction through the 
Administ.rator and like for some reason that person is no longer there I can tell you that
I'm not very surpriesed when I foundey had a background it almost makes sense they just 
left I'd wondered if the call or the letter from the Commission  Adm in istrator was the impetus to 
that person saying  I'm not going to go through the hassle of fighting this thing, but I have no 
information to verify that it is just.a gut feeling. Been do ing th is for 30 years and I can probably 
come up with a listp wh ich that situation has happened. This is Comm issioner Hersha, I 
would agree with _ethat. I think that those people who have backgrounds do job hop, they 
fight this all the time. ·When that background check comes through they probably aren't 
going to get that job offer. I do know that. 

Commissioner  Clark stated, I can also say that I have had a handful of employees that I have gone 
to bat for and attended a few hearings over the years to make an argument to allow them to 
remain employed and I have been successful every time  I have gone and I don't waste my time 
with ones I don't feel comfortable with supporting them. I feel l ike the system is working. 
Adm inistrator Wuest, can I add  someth ing? The first l ine  where it states not a felony, those are 

8 



No motion.

individuals where In their background, when their background came  back it appeared they had 
been convicted of a felony. The time I had been dealing with individuals we have been able to 
determine either the charge had been dropped or it was not actually a conviction; in those cases, 
we were able to clean up their record. Some of the individuals had no knowledge of the 
information sitting out there and could clean up their backgrounds. That is one of the positive 
attributes to the background process is it gives individuals an opportunity to clean up their 
records. They don't make it to the commission until they have gone through that whole process 
and we give them ample time to gain all their  records and clear up their records. This is 
Commissioner Frederick, thank you for that information, to me that is on the pro side for leaving 
it at ten years. Just because these errors that you have uncovered.  Commissioner Clark stated, 
I wonder how much of our CPE resources is being devoted to that. It is not the job of the CPE to 
help people expunge their record. It's nice that it happened, a side benefit, but it is not really 
the job of the Administrator to help people with their  backgrounds. Administrator Wuest 
replied, how we help is informing them. If I am sending out a letter I am having to do it anyway. 
They call in and most of them don't understand  they ask, what a re you talking about? I take 
them back to the charge and they must provide  i!l_formation. It is no more work than not. 
Most of the time it is a conversation that is had. Ultimately, it is easier, you are ng them come 
to the commission meeting. Commissioner Clark furthered, if resources are not ·being tied up. I 
am in total favor of that as a side benefit. 

Commissioner Clark asked Mr. Whitney, do we need to make a motion if we don't want this to 
proceed. Mr. Whed, if the Commission does not want a change with NAC 394.685 no action 
would be taken, it dies. Commissioner Clark, if we want to go status quo we don't make a 
motion. If we want to make a change we can make a motion. We can make a motion for any 
number of years that we want, is that correct Ms. Wuest? Administrator Wuest replied, yes, 
it is. Comn:iissioated those are the Of?tions on the table. Based on that I would like · 

Commissioner Clark, stated being no motion agenda item J would then be tabled? Is that correct? 
Mr. Whitney responded, I don' t  know if tabling is the correct word. I believe 
tabling 'Yill bring it up again later. It would die. Commissioner Clark, then alright 
the motion '.dies. 

Gold Star Gaming Student Refunds 

Administrator Wuest updated the commission. At the November 2018 Commission Meeting, a 
past Gold Star Gaming School student made a public comment concerning student 
indemnification and the Commission requested an update at the next meeting. 

A second request for surety was made in January 2019 to Hudson Insurance Company in the 
amount of $6,742 for 17 students. While many ofthe student's enrollment contract had expired 

9 



prior to the close of the school, the management of Gold Star Gaming failed to enforce 
attendance and student progress. The claims submitted were for only those students who 
according to the school attended the time of closure. Commissioner Clark stated, that is an 
interesting twist. Administrator Wuest responded, I know there was only three students who 
had valid claims and attending at closure. All the students who had filed claims, all had the exact 
same story. We were able to confirm the story with her. It is one of the reasons why you should 
stick to your  enrollment agreement. Commissioner Clark stated, yes, it is also a legal document. 
Admini strator Wuest, most of her students were international students, who I don't think  real ly 
did understand the whole process. Probably 95% were limited English. 

This is Commissioner Frederick, then what would be the time frame is they refuse to pay. If 
Hudson Insurance Company refused to pay. Administrator Wuest replied, if they refuse to pay? 
If Robert Whitney could respond, I don't know if we must come back and do a new Motion of 
Findings of Fact Conclusions of Law. If we did it would be heard in May. I don't know ifwe 
need to do that, I haven't experienced that yet ar:id didn't find it in pThis is Robert 
Whitney, it might just be best for record purposes to come back with _Findings of Fact to 
memorize it, for action by the Commission and Student Indemnification. · ·co.mmissioner Clark 
asked, so it is in our best interest to provide the Findings of Fact for the May me.eting. Unless, 
you get information before then. Mr._ Whi!r_ ey, yes.

Applications for Full Term License 

Ace Insurance School o(Nevada ./ ·. 
Testified: 

 either an Agent or a Broker. · I ·currently have seven students are currently preparing 
to take theirnd six students who are retaking their state exam and two students 
who withdrew _from the course.

Discussion: : · Commissioner Clark asked, you mentioned six students are retaking their exam. 
· ' -Does the school offer any assistance or anything when preparing for that exam?

Ms. Balcom-Paulino responded, absolutely. Some of the students who are taking

·

Candace Balcom-Paulino, Owner gave infonnation about her school. Twenty-
seven students who· graduated from my school are in full time employment, one  
student who is paare self-employed as 

: ·

this coust high school and taking this college based course, they struggle with_.it. I 

make an extra effort to help these students on the side and out of the classroom. 
Wednesday is the day they can come in and obtain assistance, I offer the private 
one on one. Commissioner Ponder asked, retaking the exam, is there a time 
frame on retaking the exam? Ms. Balcom-Paulino responded, they can 
reschedule with Pearson Vue depending on the time of year and the other 
industries would depend on the time frame, scheduling can vary. Commissioner 
Ponder asked, general rule? Ms. Balcom-Paulino replied, the students who took 
my class and my final was at a 95% I tell them to schedule the test. The other 
students I suggest they come in on Wednesday and I will work with them because 
they need a little extra time. 

10  

https://with_.it


Motion: Commissioner Frederick - A motion that Ace Insurance School of Nevada be 
granted full term licensure. 

Second: Commissioner Hersha. 
Discussion: None. 
Results: Unanimous. 

All About Caring 
Testified: None. 
Discussion: Administrator Wuesto- we advised Ms. Bachman not to travel. She lives in rural 

Nevada and the normal time would be over an hour, so she is not attending due to 
weather. Commissioner Clark stated, she does not need to be here. Administrator 
Wuest furthered, she had her audit the day before our last meeting and her audit 
was clean. She has provided us with her placements and 100% of her students are 
placed. This is Commissioner Ponder, it looks like they had enrolled 64 students 
and they all have job offers? 

.

Motion: Commissioner Hersha- A All About Caring be granted full term Ii censure. 

Second: Commissioner Ponder 
Discussion : None. 
Results: Unanimous. 

Guardian Elite Medical Services 
Testified: Samuel Scheller, CEO Guardian Elite Medical Services, gave background and 

infonnation·about his company and school. 
Discussion: Commissioner Clark asked, so am I to understand that your school is there to train 

employees ·that are going to work for you or are you placing students with other· ambulanceoservices? Mr. Scheller replied, we are placing with other ambulance 
services . .  We are talking with American Medical Response and other job postings 
when other agencies are hiring. Commissioner Clark stated, I understand there 
were a few findings in your audit. Maybe you could give a little background on 

jobs. 
that? Mr. Scheller replied, yes sir, one of the findings was we were not tracking

· · o We now have a job placement spreadsheet that was provided by the 
Commission to track students. We failed to sign the enrollment agreement. We 
now have procedures in place to make sure that gets signed. Commissioner
Ponder, b,ow long do you track them for? Mr. Scheller we are set up with mail 
chimps where we blast out to all our past students a survey. Commissioner 
Frederick, with your other courses for the public how has your response been? Mr.
Scheller, we offer refresher courses and multiple other courses and they are being 
filled. 

Motion: Commissioner Frederick- A motion that Guardian Elite Medical Services be 
granted a full-tenn Iicensure. 

Second: Commissioner Hersha. 
Discussion: None. 
Results : Unanimous. 

11 



Applications for Initial Provisional Licensure 

Charter College 
Testified: No representative present. 
Discussion: Administrator Wuest, stated Charter College requested yesterday afternoon to be 

removed from the agenda. They have done some analysis of the degrees and 
determined this may not be the best fit for the Reno area. They asked if they could 
be taken off the agenda and give a different proposal for other courses. 
Commissioner Clark, we made a motion earlier to adopt the agenda. Do we need 
to make a motion to remove them from the ageµda? Mr. Whitney responded, no 
we shouldn't. Commission Clark replied, o thank you.

.

Testified: 

Motion; ,,:,,, - Commissi::te<lerickL'i• d like to make a motion that a twelve-month provisional 

infonnation andecurriculum approval by the Nevada Real Estate Division. 
Second: CoillIIlissioner_Ponder. 
Discussion: None. ·,·

.e

Results: 

Southeastern University 
Testified: No one in attendance, no action taken. 
Discussion: Commissioner Clark, do we need them to be in attendance for approval? Mr. 

Whitney, I believe we do have to have someone present to answer questions. 

12  



Order to Refund 

Brightwood College 
Discussion: Commissioner Clark, do we need to have discussion or do we just make a motion? 

Mr. Whitney, there is usually some background information given. Commissioner 
Clark, I will print this out and sign it. Do you need an original signature? 
Administrator Wuest, I will need the original signature, so if you could sign it and 
place it in the mail that would be fine. We are not in a rush because this will go in 
with the claims. Commissioner Clark, alright. Administrator Wuest furthered with 
the Findings of Fact, Conclusion of Law and Order giving additional background 
information. 

Motion: Commissioner Frederick - The Vice-Chair of the Commission on Postsecondary
Education to sign the Order to Refundd in order to attach surety bond 
800-03-00- 57. 

Second: Commissioner Hersha. 
Discussion: None. 

. · 

Results: Unanimous, motion carries. 

Application for Continued Employment 

Professional Institute of Technology {Roselle Hawegawa) 
Discussion: Mr. Whitney stated, Administrator Wuest can confirm this, but I believe the p erson 

Commission Comments 
None. 

who was supposed attend has not arrived. Administrator Wuest responded, she 
has not arrived yet to the offices here. Commissioner Clark asked, should we table 
this until the May meeting? Mr. Whitney stated, Vice-Chair that is probably the 
best thing to do unless she has contacted staff. Commissioner Clark, has staff 
heard from her? Administrator Wuest responded, I had talked to her this morning 
and she was trying to drive ov er here but, the snow is coming down very hard. 

employment? Commissioner Clark Admin
_

iaskstratored, if we Wuest table this responded, for theanother snowquartiser will comingthat adownffect vher ery hard here, they may have closed the road. I can conceivably see why she may not 
be here. There is very poor weather conditions. As far as employment goes, she 
is to stay employed until she is heard, that is her due process. That will also allow 
her school to give us feedback on how her employment is going. Commissioner 

DoClark, I say we table until May meeting due to snow and possi13 ble road closure.  
we need a motion to table it or is that just procedural? Mr. Whitney, I believe that 
is something we can handle is procedurally. 



Public Comment 
Amanda Luz Maria, addressed the Commission again. I came here because I care about children. 
I was working for Clark County School District for 13 years. They don't care about the children. 
This is why rm here. The children have to know how to read and write, school to postsecondary 
school or university. What is important because unemployment maybe unemployed. I am here 
because what I saw proposed changes to NAC 394.685 Termination or Continued Employment. 

ep 
Any 
didn't 

person 
review 

who 
my 

was 
case, it is 

unemployed. 
not j 

I 
ustice 

am one 
because 

of those 
they didn't 

unemployed, 
pay 

the 
unemplo

unemployment 
yment. 

d
Whatever 

artment 
the school district provides to them and I want your office to investigate my case. Husband and wife 

unemployed, is that good? How do you become with solutions? Thank you. (Parts of the above 
comments were inaudible due to Ms. Maria standing during 

 · ·. · 
the ' final comments and shuffling of 

papers she had while speaking to the Commission.) ·

No further comments. 

jo
The 
Meeting 

meeting

14 



Exh ibit 1 



COMMENT CARD 

COMPLETE ONLY IF YOU ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA 

AND WISH TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION 

PRINTED NAME

PRINTED BUSINESS OR SCHOOL YOU REPRESENT 

BRIEF OVERVIEW OF TOPIC YOU WISH TO COMMENT ON 

/re j-J/(., re_ ✓ /o $t<--C-C- e' 5 5 aac(
Co#f/'e/2-/·veu/.'S 

Please give completed form to CPE staff member. 





Amanda Luz Marin 

February 5, 201 9  

To: Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation 

500 E. Third Street 

Carson City, Nevada 897 1 3-0001 

Attention to: Steve Sisolak and Don Soderberg 

CHILDREN DEFAULT BY THE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 

The Federal educational law No Child Left Behind signed by the president George Bush on 

January 8, 2002 had the intention to educate every child to know how to -write, read, and speak 

English correctly. Furthermore, the Every Student Success Act signed on the year 20 I 5 continue 

the idea about testing and providing teaching quality to every chi ldren. Beyond that, the 

overview of the educational policies request the teacher effectiveness in the classroom. 

However, to this time, the commitment to the policies effectiveness had not happen jet because 

the majority of the students are not reading, writing, and speaking effectively. 

PROPOSAL 

The Department of Education mission states "Our mission is to promote student achievement 

and preparation for global competitiveness by fostering educational excellence and ensuring 

equal access." (U. S. DOE, 20 I 5). On November 27, 20 1 8, I found at the bus stop, a folder with 

some papers that looks like a child's homework notes from school. I read the papers then I 

noticed that the child does not know how to write a simple sentence. Furthermore, the child's 

book belongs to a middle school children but, it is nothing unusual of what I had noticed the 

years worked at the CCSD. Please, take a look of  his work. 





On February 1, 2019, I read some students comments from the Department of 
Employment, Training and Rehabilitation from the November 7, 2018 meeting. The majority of 
their reclamations were about some schools wrecking or defaulting them by no providing what 
was already promised. Their discussions impressed me but, what it is astonishing to this time is 
the Clark County School District Board and the Educational Deparbnent wrecking or defaulting 
the students by paying for their education but, ignoring that many children are excluding from 
learning. The CCSD children are at the middle school level. However, with an evaluation, they 
are at a second or third grade level. It is true, it is the biggest educational wreck done to 
children. Even if the Department of Education mission states "Our mission is to promote student 
achievement and preparation for global competitiveness by fostering educational excellence and 
ensuring equal access." (U.oS. DOE, 2015) the narration of the "Section. 8534. [20 U.S.C. 7914] 
Civil Rights," 2018 (U.oS. DOE, 2018) shows the reality of what is happening with the 
professional's work too. Please, be free to review some of their work as follows at the Civil 
Rights Section. 

"SEC. 8534. 020 U.S.C. 7914l, CML RIGHTS. (a) IN GENERAL.-Nothing in this Act shall 
be construed to permit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex ( except as 
otherwise permitted under title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972), national origin, or 
disability in any program part C of title IV, at the commencement of the entity's participation in 
a grant under section 1 1 1 l (d) of title I or part C of title IV." (U. S. DOE, 2018). (b) RULE OF 
CONSTRUCTION.-Nothing in this Act shall be construed to require the disruption of services 
to a child or the displacement of a child enrolled in or participating in a program administered by 
an eligible entity, as defined in section 1 1 1  l (d) of title I and. The program is to be implemented 
at the Elementary, Middle, and High school levels." (U.oS. DOE, 2018). 

Many people had reunited at the White House with civil rights activists, business groups, 
democrat, and republican parties to advocate for equal education. However, I am proposing 
today, a simple but effective educational program that can help the students to achieve the 
education and the competitiveness related to the above Act. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

I. Test the teachers writing, reading, and speaking before hiring them for teaching. 



2. Train the teachers on teaching standards, and education measurements so that they can
be prepare to help any student at any school level.

3 . Train the teachers on how to search didactic material for self-reference to assist the
students with learning deficiency and disabilities.

4. Instruct the teachers with the simple five steps functional plan that can be implemented
to teach writing at the State and National level :
A. Writing simple words
B. Writing phrases
C. Writing sentences
D. Writing paragraphs
E. Writing Essays.

5. Refer with the therapist, the children with learning deficiency, as soon as Kinder

Garden level.

6. The board members must be familiar with the children educational and emotional

Needs before serving.

"The children education in the schools is efficient if every teacher pay attention to each child's 
world." (Amanda Luz Marin, MHA/Informatics; BSHA/HM; NCMA, 201 9). With the 
education equality in mind, I will be waiting to provide you with more information or ideas on 
how to improve the education policies and laws at the state or national level. Please, do not 
hesitate to contact me on February 5, 20 19  at the 9:00 AM meeting in the Nevada Department of 
Employment, Training and Rehabilitation or at the above address. 

Amanda L Informatics; BSHNHM; NeMA 



. ., 

References 

U. S. DOE. 201 8. Every Student Succeeds Act. Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 

1965. Enacted 201 8. Retrieved from https://www.ed.gov/essa?sre=ft . 

. U.S. Department of Education. 201 5. Race and National Origin Discrimination: Overview of 

the Law. Retrieved from https://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/Elementary%20And%20 

Secondary%20Education%20Act%20Of%201965.pdf. 

https://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/Elementary%20And%20
https://www.ed.gov/essa?sre=ft


Page 2 of letter 

was removed 

due to images 

of students 

work possib le 

FERPA 

vio lation .  



Administrators Report 
Prepared April 22, 2019 

Legislative Session 

ESD maintains a tracking system of BDR•s and Bills and monitors the impact on all budget accounts. This has been 
extremely helpful in monitoring changes that will impact CPE. 

Both SB466 and AB465 create mechanisms for development in emerging technologies and solar energy. This will 
impact CPE with potential new school applications and added programs for existing Institutions. There are several 
bills impacting requirements for various licensure and may impact the required training in certain occupational 
areas. There will be an impact to CPE for the number of program modifications. 

AB 1 46 creates the Nevada Office of the Inspector General with the task of auditing. investigating, inspecting and 
reviewing the performance of each state agency and grants the tools to perform those duties. AB 236 very similar 
to AB 146 subject agencies to audits and would require changes based on findings. 

Budget 

The Commission's budget was heard on April 5, 2019 with several other DETR budgets and remains partially closed. 
The budget replaces the remaining desk top unit not funded in the last budget cycle while other line items area slmllar to 
the past budget CPE is still in consideration of a •one shor appropriation to create a software solution to bring all 
applications. payments and tracking electronically. CPE is the only private postsecondary regulatory body without a 
system and one of the few state agencies that cannot accept electronic payments for fees. 

Art Institute update 

The Art Institute remains in Federal Receivership but the daily operations are being funded by the Save the Al of 
LV. Ltd. A total of 31 student graduated at the end of last semester with new semester began on April 1 ,  2019. 
There are several systems (IT. financial, student records) that are entangled and require the Al Las Vegas campus 
information be separated from the other remaining 8 Al Institutions under separate ownership and the numerous 
closed locations. 

There have been several issues stemming from the insolvency of the parent company, Dream Center Education 
Holdings including student not receiving their stipends from the past semester. refund issues and payment of 
faculty at the end of the semester. DCEH had not paid most of the campus bills since November 201 8. Beginning 
April 1 ,  2019, the Save the Al of LV has been making payments on bills and will bear responsibility for operational 
costs. staffing and student financial aid. 

The Accrediting Council for Independent Colleges and Schools (ACICS) has the Las Vegas campus on Campus
Level Achievement Compliance Warning for Retention and Campus-Level Show-Cause for Placement While 
related to the management issues of DCEH. these notices require the campus to develop corrective action plans, 
achieve performance measures and correction within 24 months. 

The bond for Al Las Vegas was cancelled by the surety company on March 5, 201 9  and currently there is no surety 
in the event of closure. A new bond cannot be secured until the sale is complete. The institution remains on 
Heightened Cash Monitoring for DE Title IV. 

Closure Updates 

Brightwood College - The majority of student have been able to transfer to other programs locals except for student 
registered In the Practical Nursing program (81 students}. There is only one other PN program offered through CSN and 
the program structure and credits do not align making transfer impossible. Most student haye elected to attend one of the 
Registered Nursing programs available. To date, CPE has received four claims in the amount of $9,635.96. The 
available bond amount is $2,228,878.00 for indemnification. CPE can accept claims until December 6, 2019  per statute. 
Brightwood College has transferred the student ledgers and transcripts for all students. This will assist us In verifying 
claims filed. 

Cortiva Institute - Cortiva Institute formerly known as Nevada School of Massage Therapy announced closure to occur at 
the end of the current term on June 9, 2019. There are 28 students scheduled to graduate at the end of the term and 
another 28 student who are being provided various options Including acceleration of the program to gradate by the June 9 
closure. transfer, or full refund. The school backed out all student who started at the beginning of April and provided a full 
refund. Steiner Education Group, the parent company of Cortiva Institute, is closing 20 locations across the country and 

https://2,228,878.00
https://9,635.96


1 3  

will sell the remaining locations. CPE will receive the student transcript files for the Las Vegas campus and the new 
owner will not be maintaining the files for the Las Vegas campus. 

Other Closures 

Association of Medical Billerse- teach out completed 3/31/1 9. CPE is waiting on receipt of student transcripts. 

Quarterly Report - With 22 schools unreported. the total enrollment for the January 1 ,  201 9 - March 31 , 2019  quarter 
stands at 8, 1 82 students. An updated count will be provided at the Commission meeting. 

Jan - March 201 9  Jan - March 201 8  Jane- March Jane- March Jane- March 
201e7 201 6  201 5  

8, 1 82 8,277 6,01e1 6,1 88 6,693 

CPE Quarterly Activities - January 1 ,  201 9  - March 31 , 201 9 

CPE Activity Number of CPE Activity Number of 
Applications Applications 
Processed Processed 

License Renewals 16 Aaent Permits 22 
Exoeriential License 1 VA Comoliance Visits/Other Visits 1 1  
School Chanae of Ownerships 3 VA Program Aocrovals 504 

Distance Education Exemotions 4 SARA Notifications 
License Evaluations 4 School Audits 

2 

Added Proarams 1 1  Transcript Reauests 65 

CPE Student Complaints: January 1 ,  201 9 e- March 31 , 2019 

School Date filed Issues Resolution 
Crescent School of 2/26/1 9 Quality of education Under investigation 
Bartendina and Gamina Misrepresentation of financial aid 
Let's Make a Dealer 3/28/1 9 Instructor Qualification, materials in Chinese Under investiaation 



To: 

From : 

Subject: 

For Action : 

CPE Commissioners 

Kelly Wuest, Administrato

Request for Extension of Provisional License 
Century 21 Americana Real Estate School 

May 8, 2019 

Century 21 Americana Real Estate School was granted a provisional approval to offer a 
90 hour pre-licensing program in Real Estate Practices, Principals and Law during the 
December 2017 Commission meeting. All contingencies were fu lfil led and a provisional 
l icense was issued in February 2018. At the November 7, 2018 Commission meeting, 
the school was approved for a 6-month extension for the provisional l icense since there 
were no students enrolled at the time of the required audit. 

The school has req uested a second extended provisional license for  six months to 
become operational .  This is the longest extension available since the provisional l icense 
wil l  have reached the two-year maximum by the November 2019 meeting. Century 21 
Americana Real Estate School m ust enroll student by the time of the required audit in 
September 2019 to determine if the school operates pursuant to N RS 394 and NAC 394. 

I recommend that: 

The provisional period for Century 21 American Real Estate School be extended for six
months. 



To: 

From: 

CPE Commissioners 

Kelly Wuest, Ad ministrator

Subject: Request for Extension of Provisional License
Music Alliance Academy 

For Action : May 8, 2019 

M usic Alliance was granted a provisional approval to offer the 915-hour Electronic 
M usic Production and 33-hour M usic Management and Marketing programs during the 
May 2, 2018 Commission meeting. All contingencies were fulfi l led and a provisional 
l icense was issued on November 1, 2018. 

At the time of the requ ired audit pursuant to NAC 394.445, the school had not enrolled 
any students. On March 11, 2019, the school requested an extension of their 
provisional license. The school has planned start dated for Ju ly 2019 and October 2019. 

I recommend that :  

The provisional  license for Music Al liance Academy be exten ded for nin e-months. 



To: CPE Commissioners 

From: Maricris Wu, Postsecondary Education Specialist r 

Subject: Full Term Licensure Recommendation 
Nevada Security Guard Training Academy 
Ted Farace, Owner 

For Action: May 8, 2019 

Nevada Security Guard Training Academy (NSGTA) received a 12-month provisional 
l icensure during the May 2018 Commission meeting to offer Roles and Responsibility of 
a Security Guard certificate program consisting of 1 day with 8 hours of training. A 
provisional audit was conducted on March 12, 2019. No deficiencies were noted and the 
school substantial ly operates within the provisions of NRS and NAC Chapter 394, 
therefore: 

Full term l icensure is recomm ended. 



To: 

From: 

CPE Commissioners 

Kelly D. Wuest, Administrato• 

Subject: Ful l Term Licensure Recommendation, Redemption Kitchen 
Ralph Salazar, Owner 

For Action: May 8, 2019 

Redemption Kitchen was granted provisional licensure during the December 2017 
Commission meeting to offer a certificate program in general cu linary consisting of 240 
hours and taught over 12 weeks. A provisional audit was conducted on March 21, 2019 
at the CPE office. The results of the audit revealed that the school did not meet the 
requirements of NAC 394.640. Due to the significant findings l isted in the report, more 
time is required to ensure corrective actions has occurred and policies are effective. 

Therefore, staff recommends: 

To extend Redemption Kitchen's provisional license for nine months. 



Prepared by: 

Applicant: 

School: 

For Action :  

Licensing Worksheet 

Kelly D. Wuest, Administrat

 Larry Johnson, Director 

Community Ambulance Health Science Center 

May 8, 2019 

Recommendation 
That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Community Ambulance Health Science Center to 
offer the Emergency Medica l Technician and Advanced Emergency Medica l  Technician upon curriculum 
approval, surety bond in the amount of $19,000, approval of personnel and facility review. 

Curricu lum: 

Bond: 

Financial 
Statement: 

Budget 
Estimate: 

Financial 
Release: 

Personnel 
Information: 

Certifications: 

Catal 

Contract: 

Completion 
Certificates: 

Facility 
Information: 

Fees: 

Received on March 5, 2019, requires approval by the Clark County Health District. 

Surety ofe$ 19,000. CONTINGENCY. 

Received on March 5, 2019 and reviewed on March 27, 2019. 

Received on March 5, 2019 and reviewed on April 4, 2019. 

Received on March 5, 2019 and reviewed on April 5, 2019. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on March 5, 2019 and reviewed on April 9, 2019. 

Received on March 5, 2019, revision requested. 

Received on March 5, 2019, revision requested. 

Received on March 5, 2019 and approved on April 4, 2019. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on March 5, 2019. 



Prepared by: 

Applicant: 

School: 

For Action :  

Licensing Worksheet 

Kelly O. Wuest, Administra

 Leo Craven, VP Strategic Planning Laurus 

College 

May 8, 2019 

Recommendation 
That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Laurus College to offer an Occupational Associates 
Degree in Digita l Arts & Computer Animation, IT & Network Systems, Medical Billing & Coding, 
Professional Business Systems and Web Design and a Bachelor of Science Degrees in Digital Arts & 
Computer Animation, IT & Network Systems, Business Systems Management and Web Design & 
Development upon surety bond in the amount ofe$ 228,000, faci l ity information and approval of 
personnel. 

Curriculum: 

Bond: 

Financial 
Statement: 

Budget 
Estimate: 

Financial 
Release: 

Personnel 
Information: 

Certifications: 

Catalog: 

Contract: 

Completion 
Certificates: 

Facility 
Information: 

Fees: 

Received on March 6, 2019 and approved by ACICS accrediting body. 

Surety ofe$ 228,000. CONTINGENCY. 

Received on March 6, 2019 and reviewed on March 27, 2019. 

Received on Apri l  17, 2019 and reviewed on April 17, 2019. 

Received on March 6, 2019 and reviewed on April 8, 2019. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on March 6, 2019 and reviewed on 

Received on March 6, 2019 and approved on 

Received on March 6, 2019 and approved 

Received on March 6, 2019 and reviewed on 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on March 6, 2019. 



Prepared by: 

Applicant: 

School: 

For Action: 

Licensing Worksheet 

Maricris Wu, Postsecondary Education Specia list 

Lori Jo Bossy, Owner 

Montessori Training of Southern Nevada 

May 8, 2019 

Recommendation 
That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Montessori Training of Southern Nevada to offer 
four certificate programs in Infant/Toddler; Early Childhood; Elementary I and Elementary II; contingent 
upon surety bond in the amount of $78,000, facility inspection and personnel requirements. 

Curriculum: 

Bond: 

Financial 
Statement: 

Budget 
Estimate: 

Financial 
Release: 

Personnel 
Information: 

Certifications: 

Catalog: 

Contract: 

Completion 
Certificates: 

Facility: 
Information: 

Fees: 

Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on April 3, 2019. 

Recommended amount of $78,000 CONTINGENCY. 

Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on March 20, 2019. 

Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on April 4, 2019. 

Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on March 20, 2019. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on March 20, 2019. 

Received on February 28, 2019 and pending approval. 

Received on February 28, 2019 and pending approval. 

Received on February 28, 2019. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on February 28, 2019. 



Prepared by: 

Applicant: 

School: 

For Action: 

Licensing Worksheet 

Maricris Wu, Postsecondary Education Specialist 

Zachary Eckert, Compliance Associate 

Reno Denta l  Assistant School 

May 8, 2019 

Recommendation 
That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Reno Dental  Assistant School to offer the Dental 
Assistant Certificate program, contingent upon surety bond in the amount of $30,000, facility inspection 
and personnel requirements. 

Curriculum: 

Bond: 

Financia l 
Statement: 

Budget 
Estimate: 

Financia l 
Release: 

Personnel 
Information :  

Certifications: 

Catalog: 

Contract: 

Completion 
Certificates: 

Facility: 
Information: 

Fees: 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 

Recommended amount of $30,000 CONTINGENCY. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 8, 2019. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 8, 2019. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on February 25, 2019 



Prepared by: 

Applicant: 

School :  

For Action: 

econdary Education 

Specialist Zachary Eckert, Compliance Associate 

Reno Medical Assistant School 

May s, 2019 

Recommendation 

That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Reno Medical Assistant School to offer a Medical 
Assistant Certificate program, contingent upon surety bond in the amount of $60,000, facility inspection 
and personnel requirements. 

Curriculum: 

Bond: 

Financia l 
Statement: 

Budget 
Estimate: 

Financia l 
Release: 

Personnel 
Information: 

Certifications: 

Catalog: 

Contract: 

Completion 
Certificates: 

Facility:
I nformation: 

Fees: 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 

Recommended amount of $60,000 CONTINGENCY. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 8, 2019. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 8, 2019. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 

Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on February 25, 2019 



Prepared by: 

Applicant: 

School: 

For Action: 

Licensing Worksheet 

Kelly D. Wuest, Administrato Erika Rendon, 

Owner 

Rika Makeup Academy 

May 8, 2019 

Recommendation 
That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Rika Makeup Academy to offer the Pro Makeup 
Artist program upon curriculum approval, surety bond in the amount ofe$ 74,000, approval of personnel 
and facility review. 

Curriculum: 

Bond: 

Financial 
Statement: 

Budget 
Estimate: 

Financia l 
Release: 

Personnel 
Information: 

Certifications: 

Catalog: 

Contract: 

Completion 
Certificates: 

Facility 
Information :  

Fees: 

Received on March 29, 2019, Pending final curriculum approval. 

Surety of $ 74,000. CONTINGENCY. 

Received on March 29, 2019 and reviewed on April 4, 2019. 

Received on March 29, 2019 and reviewed on April 4, 2019. 

Received on March 8, 2019 and reviewed on March 14, 2019. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on March 8, 2019 and reviewed on March 13, 2019. 

Received on March 8, 2019, revision requested. 

Received on March 8, 2019, revision requested. 

Received on March 29, 2019 and approved on Apri l 4, 2019. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on March 8, 2019. 



Licensing Worksheet 

Prepared by: Kelly D. Wuest, Administrator. 

Applicant: Ali Fragoili, Site Director 
Lisa Barranco Murphy, Compliante Director 

School: Southeastern University 

For Action: May 8, 2019 

Recommendation 

That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Southeastern University, to offer the Associate of 
Arts in General  Education, Associate in Ministerial Leadership, Bachelor of Science in Ministerial 
Leadership and Bachelor of Science in Business & Professional Leadership degrees upon surety bond 
increase of $4,000 and approval of personnel. 

Curriculum: 

Bond: 

Financial 
Statement: 

Budget 
Estimate: 

Financial 
Release: 

Personnel 
Information: 

Certifications: 

Catalog: 

Contract: 

Completion 
Certificates: 

Facility
Information: 

Fees: 

Received on December  14, 2018 and approved by SACS accrediting body. 

Surety of $32,000 received by CPE. Based on New application cost projections an 
additional $4,000 in surety is  recommended. CONTINGENCY. 

Received on December 14, 2018 and reviewed on December 19, 2018. 

Received on January 22, 2019 and reviewed on January 22, 2019. 

Received on December 14, 2018 and reviewed on December 19, 2018. 

CONTINGENCY. 

Received on December 14, 2018 and reviewed on December 20, 2018. 

Received on December  14, 2018 and approved on April 5, 2019. 

Received on December 14, 2018 and approved January 8, 2019. 

Received on December 14, 2018 and reviewed on December 19, 2018. 

Approved on Apri l  4, 2019. 

Received on January 10, 2019.



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

CPE Commissioners 

Kel ly Wuest, Administra

 Order to Refund:  Gold Star School of Gaming 

For Action:  May 8, 2019 

At the February 5, 2019 Commission meeting, the Commissioners discussed paying 
surety for students impacted by the closure of Goldstar School of Gaming. As previously 
discussed, the school fai led to maintain required student files and transcripts. The 
majority of students were attending outside the terms of the school's enrol lment 
agreement, did not require student attendance to complete the program within  the 
contracted time frame and the school failed to provide transcripts for all students. 

CPE has not received payment from the surety company and is requesting authorization 
to use the Student Indemnification Account to pay the $6,742.00 owed to 19 Students. 
Attached is the student indemnification account balance information and the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order required to refund students from the tuition 
indemnification account. 

https://6,742.00

	Structure Bookmarks
	Dr. Tiffany G. Tyler-Garner Director 
	Dr. Tiffany G. Tyler-Garner Director 
	Steve Slsolak Governor Renee L. Olson Administrator 
	Figure

	Kelly D. Wueat Commission Administrator 
	Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DIVISION 
	500 E. Third Street 

	Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education 
	Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education 
	Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education 

	Post Date: April 24, 2019 
	Post Date: April 24, 2019 
	The Commission on Postsecondary Education will conduct a meeting on commencing
	May 8
	1 
	2019, 

	9:00 a.m., at the locations listed below via videoconferencing: 

	DETR -SAO Auditorium DETR -Stan Jones Building, Con. Rm. A-C 500 East Third Street 2800 E. St. Louis Avenue Carson City, Nevada 89713 Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 
	DETR -SAO Auditorium DETR -Stan Jones Building, Con. Rm. A-C 500 East Third Street 2800 E. St. Louis Avenue Carson City, Nevada 89713 Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 
	f

	The Commission may take items out of order; combine two or more items for consideration; remove an item rom the agenda; or, delay discussion on any item. The Commission will take public comment at the beginning and end of this meeting and may allow public comment after conclusion of any contested case or quasi-judicial proceedings that may afect the due process rights oan individual. The Commission will limit public comment to five minutes. Written submissions will be considered. While there will be no rest
	f
	f
	f 


	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------1nformational 
	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------1nformational 
	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------1nformational 
	A. 
	Cal I to Order---

	PubIic Comment -------------------------------------------------------------------------------1nformational 
	Chair may limit public comment to 5 minutes per speaker, but may not restrict comment based upon viewpoint. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under the public comment period, unless 
	the matter itself has been specifically included on this agenda as an action item. 
	E. 
	Roll Call------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------I nformational
	F. 
	G. Adoption of Agenda---------------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action 
	H. Approval of February 5, 2019 Minutes---------------------------------------------------For possibl
	e action

	I. Administrator's Report -----------------------------------------------------------------------1fl 
	n
	ormationa



	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Centur21 Americana ----------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action 
	y 


	2. 
	2. 
	Music Alliance Academy---------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action 


	4. 
	Nevada Security Guard Training Academy ---------------------------------------------For possible action 
	Redemption Kitchen--------------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action 

	5. 
	5. 
	Community Ambulance Health Science Center----------------------------------------For possible action
	Laurus ll---------------------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action 
	Co
	ege

	Monri Training of Southern Nevada------------------------------------------------For possible action 
	tesso

	Page I of2 

	8. Reno Dental Assistant School -------------------------------------------------------------For possible action 9. Reno Medical Assistant School------------------------------------------------------------For possible action10. Rika Makeup Academy ----------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action11. Southeastern University ---------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action Order to Refund 12. Gold Star Gaming----------------------
	8. Reno Dental Assistant School -------------------------------------------------------------For possible action 9. Reno Medical Assistant School------------------------------------------------------------For possible action10. Rika Makeup Academy ----------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action11. Southeastern University ---------------------------------------------------------------------For possible action Order to Refund 12. Gold Star Gaming----------------------
	P
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan

	P
	P
	StyleSpan

	STATE OF NEVADA EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DIVISION COMMISSION ON POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION This meeting, conductedby the Commission on Postsecondary Education Chapter 394 of Nevada Administrative Code pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute NRS 394.383.NEV ADA COMMISSION ON POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION Tuesday, February 5, 2019;.M. 
	Place of Meeting: Live Meeting:DETR- SAO Auditorium ... ·:· ·.. DETR - Stan Jones Building, Conf. Rm. A-C 500 East Third Street . 2800 E. St. Louis A venueCarson City, Nevada 89?}j: 
	P
	P
	StyleSpan

	P
	P
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan

	P
	P
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan

	P
	P


	Sharon Frederick Jill Hersha Jon Ponder 
	Sharon Frederick Jill Hersha Jon Ponder 
	Member of the Commission on Postsecondary Education 
	Not Present 

	BJ North, Chairperson 
	P
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan

	P
	P
	StyleSpan

	P
	StyleSpan

	P
	ParagraphSpan

	P
	P
	StyleSpan

	P
	P
	StyleSpan

	STATE OF NEVADA EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DIVISION COMMISSION ON POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION February 5, 2019-9:03 A.M. Call to Order The meeting was held at the Department of Employment Training and Rehabilitation Conference Meeting Rooms, in Las Vegas, Nevada and the bSAO _Auditorium, Chair Carson Commissioner City (via Clark video atconferencing). The meeting was called to order approximately 9:03 AM. Public Comments Vice-Chair Commissioner Clark stated, we will now open it up to Public Comment. Do we have any pub
	StyleSpan

	Roll Call 
	Roll Call 

	•
	•
	•
	Rene Cantu-Excused

	•
	•
	Vice Chair Nathan Clark-Present via conference call

	•
	•
	Sharon Frederick-Present

	•
	•
	Jill Hersha-Present

	•
	•
	Grant Nielson-Present via conference call

	•
	•
	Chair BJ North-Excused


	•Jon Ponder-PresentThis is Susan Beckett, roll has been taken and quorum has been confinned. 
	Motion: Second: Commissioner Hersha. Commissioner Frederick-Motion to adogenda, for February 5, 2019. 
	Motion: Second: Commissioner Hersha. Commissioner Frederick-Motion to adogenda, for February 5, 2019. 
	P
	ParagraphSpan
	ParagraphSpan

	Discussion: None. Results: Unanimous, agenda is adopted as presented . 
	.; . ·
	-

	. 
	P
	Approval 
	of Minutes November 7, 2018 

	Motion: 
	P
	meeting.Second: 
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan
	Commissioner  Hersha - Motion to approve the · minutes from Noyember 7, 2018

	P
	ParagraphSpan
	ParagraphSpan

	Discussion: None. Commissioner Frederick,··.Results: 
	P
	Unanimous, motion pas

	_ Administrator Kelly Wst, just joined at SAO Auditorium. Commissioner Clark, just in time for Agenda item I, Aclni@sfyator's Report._oMy apologies, I have been driving for an hour and a half in the snow. Comnnssioner Clark/did you drive in from Reno? Administrator Wuest, yes. j Commissioner Clark, you should have ust come to my office. Administrator Wuest, thank you. 
	P
	P
	P

	Sect
	P
	1.Legislative Session
	1.Legislative Session

	P
	Footnote

	DETR has a unit responsible for monitoring and responding to fiscal notes and legislative requests. 
	CPE BDR-Related to the Commission and VA Education Benefits-Provides schools suspended from the VA Educational Benefits the ability to request a hearing concerning potential withdrawal from the program. Request would add an additional Commissioner representing veterans. Will provide bill number as available. 
	SB 32 -Related to Workforce Development -Expands the definition of •employer" to include nonprofit organizations to participate in workforce programs to Include recruitment, assessment and training. This expanded definition could permit nonprofit organizations to development postsecondary training programs without llcensure. 
	2.School Updated and Closure
	Art Institution of Las Vegas -On January 8, 2019, the Art Institute of Las Vegas received two campus levelShow Cause Notices for placement and retention from ACICS requiring the submission of a teach out planamong other requirements. Upon hearing rumors of the local campus being closed, I visited Al finding the doorswere open but Notice of Secure due to unpaid Clark County taxes. Dream Center Education Holdings, theowners of Al filed for receivership on Friday January 18, 2019 due to financial issues. CPE h
	Brightwood College closed the Las Vegas campus on December 7, 2018, after receiving a Withdrawal of Accreditation by Suspension notice from ACICS on December 4, 2018. , Virginia College, LLC., the owners of Brightwood College had previously been granted receivership and was working on the sale of the school. Theleadership of Brightwood College had been in communication with the Administrator and had devised acontingency plan in case a purchase of the school was not approved ·the U.S. DOE. The campus closed 
	CPE has received a complete list of students attending at the time of closure, all transcripts and student ledgers. A total of 440 students were attending at closure inc.Juding 41 student who complete a program of study and graduated. From the remaining 399 students, CPE has worked with several institutions to assist in providing final transcripts for transfer evaluations. There are two majors that do not have similar programs within Nevada and will if applicable participate in student indemnification: Prac
	·
	·
	· 

	···· 
	Technician impact 119 students. 
	ITT Technical Institute -The bankruptcy proceeding from ITT Technical Institute is almost complete. Students who filed individual claims as part of the bankruptcy will receive settlements and the courts removed all student debt connected to loans that were connected to ITT Technical lnstitute .. These actions will be complete within 
	P
	P
	P
	It will reduce the amount p the surety bond.e'',.
	P
	P
	Other Closures  Nevada Dialysis and Technical School -granted visional license in August 2018 and never enrolled students. School voluntarily sendered license . 
	Altierus College was purcha by the owner. of National Technical Institute located in Las Vegas. The accrediting body has approved the new owners to restart the previously approved programs. The school haschangeq Its name to Las Vegas College which was the one of the school's former names. 
	..o·
	'·,;_:;/\·,. "'-'¾/, ··.',
	· 

	.
	3.Quarterly Reporte-With 24 schools unreported, the total enrollment for the October 1, 2018 -December 31,
	 ·· 
	201 8 quarter stands ::at 5,035 students. . . . 
	P
	HyphenSpan

	Oct -Dec 2016 Oct -Dec 2015 Oct -Dec 2014 4,404 5,375 5,673 
	4. CPE Quarterly Activ-£-61, 2018 - December 31 , 2018
	CPE Activity Number of CPE Activity Number of 
	Applications Applications 
	Processed Processed 
	License Renewals 18 Agent Permits 28 
	Experiential License 2 VA Comoliance Visits/Other Visits 2 
	School Change of Ownerships 4 VA Program Approvals 235 
	Distance Education Exemptions 4 SARA Notifications 5 
	License Evaluations 12 School Audits 6 
	5 
	5.CPE Student Complaints: October 1, 2018 -December 31, 2018
	School Name 
	School Name 
	School Name 
	Date Filed 
	Issues/Allegations 
	Findings 
	Status 

	Roseman 
	Roseman 
	8/1e7/1e8 
	Quality of Education 
	Investigation 
	in 

	University 
	University 
	of 
	Failure 
	to 
	follow 
	process 

	Health Sciences 
	Health Sciences 
	administrative 

	TR
	process 

	TR
	Inappropriate 

	TR
	censorship 


	Arizona College 12/8/18 Unfairly dismissed, School followed Closed failure to follow policies for student policies termination due to Mistreatment by.'.: ·.faculty :plagiarism 
	proof.of student 

	P
	Administrator Wuest that concludes my administrators report. Proposed changes to NAC 394.685 Termination or Continued Employment 
	Administrator Wuest that concludes my administrators report. Proposed changes to NAC 394.685 Termination or Continued Employment 

	P
	This is Administrator Wuest, we arelooking for possiblon. There was a question regarding what was the appropriate number of ye_ars that are in this process? Right now, it is ten years, if you have committed a felony within the last ten years you must sit in front of the commission to determine if you will continue employment. We looked at everything we have done in the past, some of the data from 2015, we started collecting additional data as we went on so we have somethings that aren't specified as· far as
	P
	P
	StyleSpan

	Detailed Background Information Number of Staff 
	Background Initiated 5,212 
	Backgrounds Completed 4,730 
	Background never· completed/left employment prior to fingerprinting 482 
	P
	Felony Convictions 180 
	Individuals terminated (for all reasons) prior to hearing 36 
	Approved by Administrator (with school support) 141 
	Hearing Conducted 3 
	Commission Approvals 2 

	person has not changed their life. If you look at ten plus years approved by the schools and the administrator there was 58 individuals that never went to hearing. 
	person has not changed their life. If you look at ten plus years approved by the schools and the administrator there was 58 individuals that never went to hearing. 
	person has not changed their life. If you look at ten plus years approved by the schools and the administrator there was 58 individuals that never went to hearing. 

	There was also a big group of people who left employment and we do not know why they left employment. There was 482 people who left employment prior to finishing the background process. Commissioner Clark asked, we don't know why they left employment? Administrator Wuest replied, we don't know the reason why they left employment. Schools don't have to tell us. Commissioner Clark asked, so we have no real information that the reason for them leaving is the impact of the law as it stands on the books today. l
	This is Commissioner Hersha, when I look at the table· I see that from five to seven years there was somebody who was denied by the commission and there is still one that is in process to me it would at least make more since to notify the seven years because the commission denied somebody during that time. If we stick with the three to four that would h_ave never happened. Commissioner Clark, again that one is arbitrary because it happened to faU fr1.the seven years old. What if it happened at eig Are w yea
	school. instances where I found out that an employee had a conviction through the Administ.rator and like for some reason that person is no longer there I can tell you thatI'm not very surpr
	iesed when I foundey had a background it almost makes sense they just 
	left I'd wondered if the call or the letter from the Commission Administrator was the impetus to that person saying I'm not going to go through the hassle of fighting this thing, but I have no information to verify that it is just.a gut feeling. Been doing this for 30 years and I can probably come up with a listp which that situation has happened. This is Commissioner Hersha, I would agree with _ethat. I think that those people who have backgrounds do job hop, they fight this all the time. ·When that backgr
	P
	individuals where In their background, when their background came back it appeared they had been convicted of a felony. The time I had been dealing with individuals we have been able to determine either the charge had been dropped or it was not actually a conviction; in those cases, we were able to clean up their record. Some of the individuals had no knowledge of the information sitting out there and could clean up their backgrounds. That is one of the positive attributes to the background process is it gi
	P
	Commissioner Clark, stated being no motion agenda item J would then be tabled? Is that correct? Mr. Whitney responded, I don't know if tabling is the correct word. I believe tabling 'Yill bring it up again later. It would die. Commissioner Clark, then alright the motion '.dies. 
	Administrator Wuest updated the commission. At the November 2018 Commission Meeting, a past Gold Star Gaming School student made a public comment concerning student indemnification and the Commission requested an update at the next meeting. 
	Administrator Wuest updated the commission. At the November 2018 Commission Meeting, a past Gold Star Gaming School student made a public comment concerning student indemnification and the Commission requested an update at the next meeting. 
	A second request for surety was made in January 2019 to Hudson Insurance Company in the amount of $6,742 for 17 students. While many ofthe student's enrollment contract had expired 
	P
	P
	StyleSpan

	P


	Testified:  either an Agent or a Broker. ·I ·currently have seven students are currently preparing to take theirnd six students who are retaking their state exam and two students who withdrew _from the course.
	Testified:  either an Agent or a Broker. ·I ·currently have seven students are currently preparing to take theirnd six students who are retaking their state exam and two students who withdrew _from the course.
	Discussion: : · Commissioner Clark asked, you mentioned six students are retaking their exam. ·'-Does the school offer any assistance or anything when preparing for that exam?Ms. Balcom-Paulino responded, absolutely. Some of the students who are taking
	this coust high school and taking this college based course, they struggle with_.it. I make an extra effort to help these students on the side and out of theclassroom. Wednesday is the day they can come in and obtain assistance, I offer the private one on one. Commissioner Ponder asked, retaking the exam, is there a time frame on retaking the exam? Ms. Balcom-Paulino responded, they can reschedule with Pearson Vue depending on the time of year and the other industries would depend on the time frame, schedul
	Link

	Motion: Commissioner Frederick -A motion that Ace Insurance School of Nevada be granted full term licensure. 
	Second: Commissioner Hersha. 
	Discussion: None. 
	Results: Unanimous. 


	Testified: None. Discussion: Administrator Wuesto-we advised Ms. Bachman not to travel. She lives in rural 
	Testified: None. Discussion: Administrator Wuesto-we advised Ms. Bachman not to travel. She lives in rural 
	P
	ParagraphSpan
	Nevada and the normal time would be over an hour, so she is not attending due to weather. Commissioner Clark stated, she does not need to be here. Administrator Wuest furthered, she had her audit the day before our last meeting and her audit was clean. She has provided us with her placements and 100% of her students are placed. This is Commissioner Ponder, it looks like they had enrolled 64 students and they all have job offers? .

	Motion: Commissioner Hersha- A All About Caring be granted full term Ii censure. Second: Commissioner Ponder 
	Discussion: None. 
	Results: Unanimous. 

	Testified: Samuel Scheller, CEO Guardian Elite Medical Services, gave background and infonnation·about his company and school. Discussion: Commissioner Clark asked, so am I to understand that your school is there to train employees ·that are going to work for you or are you placing students with other
	Testified: Samuel Scheller, CEO Guardian Elite Medical Services, gave background and infonnation·about his company and school. Discussion: Commissioner Clark asked, so am I to understand that your school is there to train employees ·that are going to work for you or are you placing students with other
	· 
	ambulanceoservices? Mr. Scheller replied, we are placing with other ambulance services .. We are talking with American Medical Response and other job postings when other agencies are hiring. Commissioner Clark stated, I understand there were a few findings in your audit. Maybe you could give a little background on that? Mr. Scheller replied, yes sir, one of the findings was we were not tracking
	··oWe now have a job placement spreadsheet that was provided by the Commission to track students. We failed to sign the enrollment agreement. We now have procedures in place to make sure that gets signed. CommissionerPonder, b,ow long do you track them for? Mr. Scheller we are set up with mail chimps where we blast out to all our past students a survey. Commissioner Frederick, with your other courses for the public how has your response been? Mr.Scheller, we offer refresher courses and multiple other course
	Motion: Commissioner Frederick-A motion that Guardian Elite Medical Services be granted a full-tenn Iicensure. 
	Second: Commissioner Hersha. 
	Discussion: None. 
	Results: Unanimous. 
	Applications for Initial Provisional Licensure 
	Applications for Initial Provisional Licensure 


	Testified: No representative present. 
	Testified: No representative present. 
	Discussion: Administrator Wuest, stated Charter College requested yesterday afternoon to be removed from the agenda. They have done some analysis of the degrees and determined this may not be the best fit for the Reno area. They asked if they could be taken off the agenda and give a different proposal for other courses. Commissioner Clark, we made a motion earlier to adopt the agenda. Do we need to make a motion to remove them from the ageµda? Mr. Whitney responded, no we shouldn't. Commission Clark replied
	.
	.
	ParagraphSpan

	P
	StyleSpan


	Testified: 
	Testified: 
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan

	P
	StyleSpan

	P
	P
	StyleSpan

	P
	P
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan

	P
	StyleSpan

	P
	Motion; ,,:,,, -Commissi::te<lerickL'i• d like to make a motion that a twelve-month provisional infonnation andecurriculum approval by the Nevada Real Estate Division. Second: CoillIIlissioner_Ponder. 
	StyleSpan

	Discussion: None. ·,·
	.e

	Results: 

	Testified: No one in attendance, no action taken. Discussion: Commissioner Clark, do we need them to be in attendance for approval? Mr. Whitney, I believe we do have to have someone present to answer questions. 
	Testified: No one in attendance, no action taken. Discussion: Commissioner Clark, do we need them to be in attendance for approval? Mr. Whitney, I believe we do have to have someone present to answer questions. 
	Order to Refund 
	Order to Refund 


	Discussion: Commissioner Clark, do we need to have discussion or do we just make a motion? Mr. Whitney, there is usually some background information given. Commissioner Clark, I will print this out and sign it. Do you need an original signature? Administrator Wuest, I will need the original signature, so if you could sign it and place it in the mail that would be fine. We are not in a rush because this will go in with the claims. Commissioner Clark, alright. Administrator Wuest furthered with the Findings o
	Discussion: Commissioner Clark, do we need to have discussion or do we just make a motion? Mr. Whitney, there is usually some background information given. Commissioner Clark, I will print this out and sign it. Do you need an original signature? Administrator Wuest, I will need the original signature, so if you could sign it and place it in the mail that would be fine. We are not in a rush because this will go in with the claims. Commissioner Clark, alright. Administrator Wuest furthered with the Findings o
	Motion: Commissioner Frederick -The Vice-Chair of the Commission on PostsecondaryEducation to sign the Order to Refundd in order to attach surety bond 800-03-00- 57. 
	HyphenSpan

	Second: Commissioner Hersha. 
	Discussion: None. 
	Results: Unanimous, motion carries. 
	Application for Continued Employment 

	Discussion: Mr. Whitney stated, Administrator Wuest can confirm this, but I believe the person 
	Discussion: Mr. Whitney stated, Administrator Wuest can confirm this, but I believe the person 
	None. 
	Commission Comments 

	P
	StyleSpan

	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan
	Public Comment Amanda Luz Maria, addressed the Commission again. I came here because I care about children. I was working for Clark County School District for 13 years. They don't care about the children. This is why rm here. The children have to know how to read and write, school to postsecondary school or university. What is important because unemployment maybe unemployed. I am here because what I saw proposed changes to NAC 394.685 Termination or Continued Employment. ep Any didn't person review who my w

	Exhibit 1 

	PRINTED NAME
	PRINTED NAME
	PRINTED NAME


	PRINTED BUSINESS OR SCHOOL YOU REPRESENT 
	PRINTED BUSINESS OR SCHOOL YOU REPRESENT 
	BRIEF OVERVIEW OF TOPIC YOU WISH TO COMMENT ON 
	/re j-J/(., re_ ✓ /o $t<--C-C-e' 5 5aac(Co#f/'e/2-/·veu/.'S 
	/re j-J/(., re_ ✓ /o $t<--C-C-e' 5 5aac(Co#f/'e/2-/·veu/.'S 


	Part
	P
	Amanda L Informatics; BSHNHM; NeMA 
	., 
	. 

	References 
	U. S. DOE. 2018. Every Student Succeeds Act. Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965. Enacted 2018. Retrieved from
	https://www.ed.gov/essa?sre=ft . 

	. U.S. Department of Education. 2015. Race and National Origin Discrimination: Overview of the Law. Retrieved fromSecondary%20Education%20Act%20Of%201965.pdf. 
	https://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/Elementary%20And%20 


	Page 2 of letter was removed due to images of students work possible FERPA violation. 
	Page 2 of letter was removed due to images of students work possible FERPA violation. 
	Administrators Report Prepared April 22, 2019 
	Legislative Session 
	ESD maintains a tracking system of BDR•s and Bills and monitors the impact on all budget accounts. This has been extremely helpful in monitoring changes that will impact CPE. 
	Both SB466 and AB465 create mechanisms for development in emerging technologies and solar energy. This will impact CPE with potential new school applications and added programs for existing Institutions. There are several bills impacting requirements for various licensure and may impact the required training in certain occupational areas. There will be an impact to CPE for the number of program modifications. 
	AB 146 creates the Nevada Office of the Inspector General with the task of auditing. investigating, inspecting and reviewing the performance of each state agency and grants the tools to perform those duties. AB 236 very similar to AB 146 subject agencies to audits and would require changes based on findings. 
	Budget 
	The Commission's budget was heard on April 5, 2019 with several other DETR budgets and remains partially closed. The budget replaces the remaining desk top unit not funded in the last budget cycle while other line items area slmllar to the past budget CPE is still in consideration of a •one shor appropriation to create a software solution to bring all applications. payments and tracking electronically. CPE is the only private postsecondary regulatory body without a system and one of the few state agencies t
	Art Institute update 
	The Art Institute remains in Federal Receivership but the daily operations are being funded by the Save the Al of 
	LV. Ltd. A total of 31 student graduated at the end of last semester with new semester began on April 1, 2019. There are several systems (IT. financial, student records) that are entangled and require the Al Las Vegas campus information be separated from the other remaining 8 Al Institutions under separate ownership and the numerous closed locations. 
	There have been several issues stemming from the insolvency of the parent company, Dream Center Education Holdings including student not receiving their stipends from the past semester. refund issues and payment of faculty at the end of the semester. DCEH had not paid most of the campus bills since November 2018. Beginning April 1, 2019, the Save the Al of LV has been making payments on bills and will bear responsibility for operational costs. staffing and student financial aid. 
	The Accrediting Council for Independent Colleges and Schools (ACICS) has the Las Vegas campus on CampusLevel Achievement Compliance Warning for Retention and Campus-Level Show-Cause for Placement While related to the management issues of DCEH. these notices require the campus to develop corrective action plans, achieve performance measures and correction within 24 months. 
	The bond for Al Las Vegas was cancelled by the surety company on March 5, 2019 and currently there is no surety in the event of closure. A new bond cannot be secured until the sale is complete. The institution remains on Heightened Cash Monitoring for DE Title IV. 
	Closure Updates 
	Brightwood College -The majority of student have been able to transfer to other programs locals except for student registered In the Practical Nursing program (81 students}. There is only one other PN program offered through CSN and the program structure and credits do not align making transfer impossible. Most student haye elected to attend one of the Registered Nursing programs available. To date, CPE has received four claims in the amount of $The available bond amount for indemnification. CPE can accept 
	9,635.96. 
	is $2,228,878.00

	Cortiva Institute -Cortiva Institute formerly known as Nevada School of Massage Therapy announced closure to occur at the end of the current term on June 9, 2019. There are 28 students scheduled to graduate at the end of the term and another 28 student who are being provided various options Including acceleration of the program to gradate by the June 9 closure. transfer, or full refund. The school backed out all student who started at the beginning of April and provided a full refund. Steiner Education Grou
	will sell the remaining locations. CPE will receive the student transcript files for the Las Vegas campus and the new owner will not be maintaining the files for the Las Vegas campus. Other Closures Association of Medical Billerse-teach out completed 3/31/19. CPE is waiting on receipt of student transcripts. 
	Quarterly Report -With 22 schools unreported. the total enrollment for the January 1, 2019 -March 31, 2019 quarter stands at 8, 182 students. An updated count will be provided at the Commission meeting. 
	Jan -March 2019 
	Jan -March 2019 
	Jan -March 2019 
	Jan -March 2018 Jane-March 
	Jane-March 
	Jane-March 

	TR
	201e7 
	2016 
	2015 

	8,182 
	8,182 
	8,277 
	6,01e1 
	6,188 
	6,693 


	CPE Quarterly Activities -January 1, 2019 -March 31, 2019 
	CPE Activity Number of CPE Activity Number of 
	Applications Applications 
	Processed Processed License Renewals 16 Aaent Permits 22 Exoeriential License 1 VA Comoliance Visits/Other Visits 11 School Chanae of Ownerships 3 VA Program Aocrovals 504 
	Distance Education Exemotions 4 SARA Notifications 
	License Evaluations 4 School Audits 
	2 
	Added Proarams 11 Transcript Reauests 65 
	CPE Student Complaints: January 1, 2019e-March 31, 2019 
	School Date filed Issues Resolution Crescent School of 2/26/19 Quality of education Under investigation Bartendina and Gamina Misrepresentation of financial aid Let's Make a Dealer 3/28/19 Instructor Qualification, materials in Chinese Under investiaation 
	To: From: Subject: 
	For Action: 
	For Action: 
	CPE Commissioners 
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan


	Kelly Wuest, AdministratoRequest for Extension of Provisional License Century 21 Americana Real Estate School May 8, 2019 
	Century 21 Americana Real Estate School was granted a provisional approval to offer a 90 hour pre-licensing program in Real Estate Practices, Principals and Law during the December 2017 Commission meeting. All contingencies were fulfilled and a provisional license was issued in February 2018. At the November 7, 2018 Commission meeting, the school was approved for a 6-month extension for the provisional license since there were no students enrolled at the time of the required audit. 
	The school has requested a second extended provisional license for six months to become operational. This is the longest extension available since the provisional license will have reached the two-year maximum by the November 2019 meeting. Century 21 Americana Real Estate School must enroll student by the time of the required audit in September 2019 to determine if the school operates pursuant to NRS 394 and NAC 394. 
	I recommend that: 
	The provisional period for Century 21 American Real Estate School be extended for sixmonths. 
	To: From: CPE Commissioners Kelly Wuest, Ad ministratorSubject: Request for Extension of Provisional License
	Music Alliance Academy For Action: May 8, 2019 
	Music Alliance was granted a provisional approval to offer the 915-hour Electronic Music Production and 33-hour Music Management and Marketing programs during the May 2, 2018 Commission meeting. All contingencies were fulfilled and a provisional license was issued on November 1, 2018. 
	At the time of the required audit pursuant to NAC 394.445, the school had not enrolled any students. On March 11, 2019, the school requested an extension of their provisional license. The school has planned start dated for July 2019 and October 2019. 
	I recommend that: 
	The provisional license for Music Alliance Academy be extended for nine-months. 
	To: CPE Commissioners 
	From: Maricris Wu, Postsecondary Education Specialist r 
	Subject: Full Term Licensure Recommendation Nevada Security Guard Training Academy Ted Farace, Owner 
	For Action: May 8, 2019 
	Nevada Security Guard Training Academy (NSGTA) received a 12-month provisional licensure during the May 2018 Commission meeting to offer Roles and Responsibility of a Security Guard certificate program consisting of 1 day with 8 hours of training. A provisional audit was conducted on March 12, 2019. No deficiencies were noted and the school substantially operates within the provisions of NRS and NAC Chapter 394, therefore: 
	Full term licensure is recommended. 
	To: 
	From: 
	CPE Commissioners Kelly D. Wuest, Administrato• 
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan
	StyleSpan

	Subject: Full Term Licensure Recommendation, Redemption Kitchen Ralph Salazar, Owner 
	For Action: May 8, 2019 
	Redemption Kitchen was granted provisional licensure during the December 2017 Commission meeting to offer a certificate program in general culinary consisting of 240 hours and taught over 12 weeks. A provisional audit was conducted on March 21, 2019 at the CPE office. The results of the audit revealed that the school did not meet the requirements of NAC 394.640. Due to the significant findings listed in the report, more time is required to ensure corrective actions has occurred and policies are effective. 
	Therefore, staff recommends: 
	To extend Redemption Kitchen's provisional license for nine months. 
	Prepared by: Applicant: School: For Action: 
	Licensing Worksheet 
	Kelly D. Wuest, Administrat Larry Johnson, Director Community Ambulance Health Science Center May 8, 2019 
	StyleSpan

	Recommendation 
	That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Community Ambulance Health Science Center to offer the Emergency Medical Technician and Advanced Emergency Medical Technician upon curriculum approval, surety bond in the amount of $19,000, approval of personnel and facility review. 
	Curriculum: Bond: Financial 
	Statement: 
	Budget 
	Estimate: 
	Financial 
	Release: 
	Personnel 
	Information: 
	Certifications: 
	Catal 
	Contract: 
	Completion Certificates: Facility 
	Information: 
	Fees: 
	Received on March 5, 2019, requires approval by the Clark County Health District. Surety ofe$ 19,000. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on March 5, 2019 and reviewed on March 27, 2019. 
	Received on March 5, 2019 and reviewed on April 4, 2019. 
	Received on March 5, 2019 and reviewed on April 5, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on March 5, 2019 and reviewed on April 9, 2019. 
	Received on March 5, 2019, revision requested. 
	Received on March 5, 2019, revision requested. 
	Received on March 5, 2019 and approved on April 4, 2019. 
	Received on March 5, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Prepared by: Applicant: School: For Action: 
	Licensing Worksheet 
	P
	StyleSpan

	Kelly O. Wuest, Administra Leo Craven, VP Strategic Planning Laurus College May 8, 2019 
	Recommendation 
	That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Laurus College to offer an Occupational Associates Degree in Digital Arts & Computer Animation, IT & Network Systems, Medical Billing & Coding, Professional Business Systems and Web Design and a Bachelor of Science Degrees in Digital Arts & Computer Animation, IT & Network Systems, Business Systems Management and Web Design & Development upon surety bond in the amount ofe$ 228,000, facility information and approval of personnel. 
	Curriculum: 
	Bond: 
	Financial 
	Statement: 
	Budget Estimate: Financial 
	Release: 
	Personnel Information: 
	Certifications: 
	Catalog: 
	Contract: 
	Completion Certificates: Facility 
	Information: Fees: 
	Received on March 6, 2019 and approved by ACICS accrediting body. Surety ofe$ 228,000. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on March 6, 2019 and reviewed on March 27, 2019. 
	Received on April 17, 2019 and reviewed on April 17, 2019. 
	Received on March 6, 2019 and reviewed on April 8, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on March 6, 2019 and reviewed on 
	Received on March 6, 2019 and approved on 
	Received on March 6, 2019 and approved 
	Received on March 6, 2019 and reviewed on 
	Received on March 6, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Prepared by: Applicant: School: For Action: 
	Licensing Worksheet 
	K 

	Maricris Wu, Postsecondary Education Specialist Lori Jo Bossy, Owner Montessori Training of Southern Nevada May 8, 2019 
	That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Montessori Training of Southern Nevada to offer four certificate programs in Infant/Toddler; Early Childhood; Elementary I and Elementary II; contingent upon surety bond in the amount of $78,000, facility inspection and personnel requirements. 
	That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Montessori Training of Southern Nevada to offer four certificate programs in Infant/Toddler; Early Childhood; Elementary I and Elementary II; contingent upon surety bond in the amount of $78,000, facility inspection and personnel requirements. 
	Curriculum: Bond: Financial 
	Statement: 
	Budget Estimate: Financial 
	Release: 
	Personnel Information: Certifications: 
	Catalog: 
	Contract: 
	Completion Certificates: 
	Facility: Information: 
	Fees: 
	Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on April 3, 2019. Recommended amount of $78,000 Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on March 20, 2019. Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on April 4, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on March 20, 2019. CONTINGENCY. Received on February 28, 2019 and approved on March 20, 2019. 
	Received on February 28, 2019 and pending approval. Received on February 28, 2019 and pending approval. 
	Received on February 28, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. Received on February 28, 2019. 
	Prepared by: Applicant: School: For Action: 

	Maricris Wu, Postsecondary Education Specialist Zachary Eckert, Compliance Associate Reno Dental Assistant School May 8, 2019 
	Maricris Wu, Postsecondary Education Specialist Zachary Eckert, Compliance Associate Reno Dental Assistant School May 8, 2019 
	That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Reno Dental Assistant School to offer the Dental Assistant Certificate program, contingent upon surety bond in the amount of $30,000, facility inspection and personnel requirements. 
	That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Reno Dental Assistant School to offer the Dental Assistant Certificate program, contingent upon surety bond in the amount of $30,000, facility inspection and personnel requirements. 
	Curriculum: 
	Bond: 
	Financial 
	Statement: 
	Budget 
	Estimate: Financial Release: 
	Personnel Information: Certifications: 
	Catalog: 
	Contract: 
	Completion Certificates: Facility: 
	Information: Fees: 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. Recommended amount of $30,000 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 8, 2019. 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 8, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 
	CONTINGENCY. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on February 25, 2019 
	Prepared by: Applicant: School: For Action: 
	P
	econdary Education Specialist Zachary Eckert, Compliance Associate Reno Medical Assistant School May s, 2019 
	Recommendation 
	That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Reno Medical Assistant School to offer a Medical Assistant Certificate program, contingent upon surety bond in the amount of $60,000, facility inspection and personnel requirements. 
	Curriculum: Bond: Financial 
	Statement: 
	Budget 
	Estimate: Financial Release: 
	Personnel Information: Certifications: 
	Catalog: 
	Contract: 
	Completion Certificates: Facility:
	Information: Fees: 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. Recommended amount of $60,000 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 8, 2019. 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 8, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019. 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 
	Received on February 25, 2019 and approved on March 13, 2019 
	CONTINGENCY. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on February 25, 2019 
	Prepared by: Applicant: School: For Action: 
	Licensing Worksheet 
	Kelly D. Wuest, Administrato Erika Rendon, Owner Rika Makeup Academy May 8, 2019 
	StyleSpan

	Recommendation 
	That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Rika Makeup Academy to offer the Pro Makeup Artist program upon curriculum approval, surety bond in the amount ofe$ 74,000, approval of personnel and facility review. 
	Curriculum: Bond: Financial 
	Statement: 
	Budget Estimate: Financial 
	Release: Personnel Information: 
	Certifications: 
	Catalog: 
	Contract: 
	Completion Certificates: Facility 
	Information: Fees: 
	Received on March 29, 2019, Pending final curriculum approval. Surety of$ 74,000. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on March 29, 2019 and reviewed on April 4, 2019. 
	Received on March 29, 2019 and reviewed on April 4, 2019. 
	Received on March 8, 2019 and reviewed on March 14, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on March 8, 2019 and reviewed on March 13, 2019. 
	Received on March 8, 2019, revision requested. 
	Received on March 8, 2019, revision requested. 
	Received on March 29, 2019 and approved on April 4, 2019. 
	Received on March 8, 2019. 
	CONTINGENCY. 


	Prepared by: Kelly D. Wuest, Administrator. 
	Prepared by: Kelly D. Wuest, Administrator. 
	Applicant: Ali Fragoili, Site Director Lisa Barranco Murphy, Compliante Director 
	School: Southeastern University 
	For Action: May 8, 2019 
	Recommendation 
	That a twelve-month provisional license be granted to Southeastern University, to offer the Associate of Arts in General Education, Associate in Ministerial Leadership, Bachelor of Science in Ministerial Leadership and Bachelor of Science in Business & Professional Leadership degrees upon surety bond increase of $4,000 and approval of personnel. 
	Curriculum: Bond: 
	Financial Statement: 
	Budget Estimate: 
	Financial Release: 
	Personnel Information: 
	Certifications: 
	Catalog: 
	Contract: 
	Completion Certificates: Facility
	Information: Fees: 
	Information: Fees: 
	Received on December 14, 2018 and approved by SACS accrediting body. 

	Surety of $32,000 received by CPE. Based on New application cost projections an additional $4,000 in surety is recommended. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on December 14, 2018 and reviewed on December 19, 2018. 
	Received on January 22, 2019 and reviewed on January 22, 2019. 
	Received on December 14, 2018 and reviewed on December 19, 2018. 
	CONTINGENCY. 
	CONTINGENCY. 

	Received on December 14, 2018 and reviewed on December 20, 2018. 
	Received on December 14, 2018 and approved on April 5, 2019. 
	Received on December 14, 2018 and approved January 8, 2019. 
	Received on December 14, 2018 and reviewed on December 19, 2018. 
	Approved on April 4, 2019. Received on January 10, 2019.
	At the February 5, 2019 Commission meeting, the Commissioners discussed paying surety for students impacted by the closure of Goldstar School of Gaming. As previously discussed, the school failed to maintain required student files and transcripts. The majority of students were attending outside the terms of the school's enrollment agreement, did not require student attendance to complete the program within the contracted time frame and the school failed to provide transcripts for all students. 
	CPE has not received payment from the surety company and is requesting authorization Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order required to refund students from the tuition indemnification account. 
	to use the Student Indemnification Account to pay the $6,742.00 owed to 19 Students. Attached is the student indemnification account balance information and the Findings of 




	http://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/Notice/N
	www.cpe.nv.gov
	https://notice.nv.gov/
	http://nvdetr.org/public_notices.htm


